
RFP 24-78221
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT F -Revised
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included to support your responses.
SECTION 1: MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

Please provide a response of “yes” or “no” to indicate if the mandatory requirement shall be met by the respondent and its proposed solution. Respondents are advised that selecting “no” for any of the mandatory requirements may be grounds for disqualification from further consideration.

Minimum Requirement 1: The respondent has successfully implemented a similar solution for at least one state health department in the previous 5 years. If YES, please specify the state health department(s) below.
	


Minimum Requirement 2: The respondent must have available a web-based electronic platform, that IDOH will be granted access to for accessing all results and samples submitted.
	


2.4.1 General Requirements and Definitions

2.4.1.1 Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation.

	


2.4.1.2 Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.  Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.
	


2.4.1.3 On attachment K indicate the respondents’ ability to test for all listed drugs per each testing methodology. 
	


2.4.1.4 When the drug and test methodology result in “No, but within six months” explains the respondents’ assurance to meet the six-month ability. In the event six months is not achievable, explain how the respondent will fulfill the State’s requirement.
	


2.4.1.5 When a drug and test methodology result in “no” explain why.  
	


Required questions that must be answered.

1) Please describe your organizational capacity and infrastructure including laboratory services.
	


2) What is your organization’s experience and service history in providing toxicology testing of blood, urine, and vitreous samples?
	


3) What is your organization’s experience working with local entities to provide toxicology testing?  Please provide at least 2 examples.
	


4) What is your organization’s experience working with state government to provide a specific service?  Please provide at least 2 examples.
	


5) What are your operations to provide detection, identification, analysis technique, quantification limit and quantification of drug compounds a Comprehensive Panel?
	


6) What is your average amount of time (days) to test a sample from the point of receipt? What is your average amount of time (days) to share analysis results with IDOH and County Coroners?
	


7) How do you currently share/communicate analysis results with IDOH and County Coroners?  Explain how analysis results will be shared/communicated to IDOH and County Coroners? Who in your organization oversees this communication? 
	


8) What is the format of the reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company’s standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online and how the reports are delivered to your customers. 
	


9) Do you provide technical assistance and education to IDOH and County Coroners? What technical assistance and education can you provide to IDOH and County Coroners? Is there an associated cost? If so, please provide at least 2 examples.
	


10) Does your company have a program in place for keeping up with new emerging drugs? Please explain.

	


11) If the IDOH requests the addition of a drug compound, how will you handle adding it to the IDOH Comprehensive Panel? What additional costs are associated with the addition of drugs to the ISDH IDOH Comprehensive Panel?
	


12) Does your company maintain accreditation?  If yes, please list the organizations and provide documentation of accreditation.
	


13) Provide an Implementation Plan of what your company’s specific actions will be to successfully implement the new Contract requirements (including transition steps, if applicable) so that all of Indiana’s 92 county coroners will have toxicology testing service available on day one of the Contract start date. Please include project management for delivery of trainings, procedures to insure IDOH will not pay for tests that are not part of the contract, delivery of all necessary supplies to the county coroners, how you will address any problems or questions they would have, and anything else you feel the reviewers should know.
	


14) What is your company’s experience with building and maintaining web based electronic platforms for the delivery of test results?
	


15) What Experience and qualifications does your company have in completing similar projects in terms of client, staff and achievements for software product development web-based platform and implementation. 

	


16) What is your company’s experience with building and maintaining web based electronic platforms for the delivery of test results?

	


17) What type of customer support services do you provide to your clients/customers/ users of the web-based electronic platform.
	


18) Please provide Service Level Agreement for system support and maintenance plans of platform.

	


19) Describe how ongoing training and technical support is provided for the web-based electronic delivery platform?
	


20) What software security is implemented to protect system against malicious attacks, hackers, and other potential risks?
	


21) How regularly is the system upgraded with new versions for improvements, security, and technology upgrades? 
	


22) Describe how change management and system patches are addressed?

	


23) Is code scanning done and what process is followed?  How are flaws in data and security assessed and addressed?
	


24) Is there any security audit by any company as a part of annual security measure process?
	


25) Describe how, or if, the web-based electronic platform system is compatible with mobile devices and tablets.
	


26) How is user authentication performed and can it be linked to Indiana Single Sign on Systems
	


27) Do you provide a method for query access to the database for information that may not be available via standard reporting?  Please describe capability.
	


28) Do you provide a method for query access to the database for information that may not be available via standard reporting?  Please describe capability.
	


29) What is your experience in establishing an interface with Public Health databases or similar clients databases?
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